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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 12:32 PM
To: Susan Low
Subject: RE: Your ref: GBF3607A [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SDT44X AND GBF3607A 

ON 24/02/2020]
Attachments: SDT44X (OI).mp4

Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Susan, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDT 44X & GBF 3607A ON 24/02/2020 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Based on our insured’s video footage, your client’s vehicle changed lane and collided onto our insured’s 
vehicle. 
                                                                                                                                            
In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s 
claim. 
  
Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Susan Low [mailto:liusbro@ymail.com]  
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 10:47 AM 
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) 
Subject: Re: Your ref: GBF3607A [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SDT44X AND GBF3607A ON 24/02/2020] 
 
 
 

Thank. 

Best Regards, 

 

Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop  
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883  
Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746 
 
 
On Monday, 23 March 2020, 10:06:21 am SGT, Jia Le (LKK Auto) <jiale@lkkauto.com> wrote:  
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Susan, 

  

We received your GIA report which is shows that “reporting only”. 

  

Kindly advise whether your client is claiming against us. If so, please let us have a copy of amended GIA report. 

  

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

 

  

  


